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STATE OF KANSAS

H. M. GILLESPIE. WICHITA

J. H. FLORA, QUINTER
GARLAND ATKINS, FORT Scott

LEE LARRABEE, LIBERAL, CHAIRMAN

E.J, KEEET OTTAWA, SECRETARY

JAY J. OWENS, SALINA

FORESTRY, FISH AND GAME COMMISSION
GUY D. JOSSERAND, DIRECTOR
PRATT, KANSAS

August 22, 1939,

¥r. C. E. Rarick, Pres.
Fort HEays Kansas State College
Hays, Kansas

Dear President Raricks:

Mr, Guy D. Josserand, Director
of the Forestry, Fish and Game Commission, has
referred the matter about which you have written,
to me for further attention.

If you will be good enough,
President Rarick, to supply us with the legal
description of the property to be declared a
Geme Refuge, we will arrange for the legal publi-
cation and other duties that are necessary to
declare this property a formal Game Refuge.

Very truly yours,

Dave Leahy, Jr,.
Chief Deputy
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Avgust 24, 1939

Mr, Dave Leahy, Jr. Chief Deputy
Forestry, Fish and Gams Commission,
Topeka, Xansas,

Dear Mr. Lealy:

I am eneclosing the legal description of the
boundary of the Kansas Frontier Historiecal P.rk.
This 18 & bit complicated, but I believe it 14 correct.
About two years ago we had this area re-surveyed
in order to correct an error in the recording at the
county court house.

If there is anything further that we need
to do please let us know.

Sincerely yours,

President.
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